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and the Department of Agriculture, 
Forest Service. The 272,000-acre 
National Monument encompasses 
86,400 acres of BLM lands and 64,400 
acres of Forest Service lands in the 
Coachella Valley and surrounding 
mountains. Additional land managing 
entities within the National Monument 
include the Agua Caliente Band of 
Cahuilla Indians, the California 
Department of Parks and Recreation, the 
California Department of Fish and 
Game, Riverside County, local 
jurisdictions, and private landowners. 
The management plan provides 
direction for coordination between the 
BLM, Forest Service, and various 
partners and outlines proposed 
strategies for protecting the values that 
the National Monument was established 
to protect. 

DATES: The Approved Santa Rosa and 
San Jacinto Mountains National 
Monument Management Plan became 
effective on approval of the ROD. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Copies of the Approved Management 
Plan and Record of Decision are 
available for public inspection at the 
BLM Palm Springs-South Coast Field 
Office, P.O Box 581260, 690 W. Garnet 
Avenue, North Palm Springs, CA 92258. 
Interested persons may also review the 
Approved Management Plan and Record 
of Decision on the Internet at http:// 
www.ca.blm.gov/palmsprings. Copies 
may be requested by contacting Greg 
Hill at the above address, or at Phone 
Number: 760–251–4800. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Santa 
Rosa and San Jacinto Mountains 
National Monument was established by 
Pub. L. 106–351 and will be 
cooperatively managed by the BLM and 
the Forest Service. The Santa Rosa and 
San Jacinto Mountains National 
Monument Act of 2000 affects only 
Federal lands and Federal interests 
located within the established 
boundaries. The BLM and the Forest 
Service will jointly manage Federal 
lands in the National Monument in 
coordination with the Agua Caliente 
Band of Cahuilla Indians, other Federal 
agencies, State agencies, and local 
governments. 

Dated: February 4, 2004. 
Danella George, 
Santa Rosa and San Jacinto Mountains, 
National Monument Manager. 

Dated: February 5, 2004. 
Gene Zimmerman, 
San Bernardino National Forest, Forest 
Supervisor. 
[FR Doc. 04–7826 Filed 4–8–04; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–40–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–04–009] 

Government in the Sunshine Act 
Meeting Notice 

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: April 16, 2004 at 11 a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

1. Agenda for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Inv. Nos. 731–TA–1073–1075 

(Preliminary) (Certain Circular Welded 
Carbon Quality Line Pipe from China, 
Korea, and Mexico)—briefing and vote. 
(The Commission is currently scheduled 
to transmit its determination to the 
Secretary of Commerce on or before 
April 19, 2004; Commissioners’ 
opinions are currently scheduled to be 
transmitted to the Secretary of 
Commerce on or before April 26, 2004.) 

5. Outstanding action jackets: None. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 6, 2004. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 04–8198 Filed 4–7–04; 10:46 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Responses to Public Comments on 
Proposed Final Judgment in United 
States v. Alcan Inc., et al. 

Pursuant to the Antitrust Procedures 
and Penalties Act, 15 U.S.C. 16(b)–(h), 
the United States hereby publishes the 
public comments received on the 
proposed final Judgment in United 
States v. Alcan Inc., Alcan Aluminum 
Corp., Pechiney, S.A., Pechiney Rolled 
Products, LLC, No. 1:030 CV 02012–GK, 
filed in the United States District Court 
for the District of Columbia, together 
with the government’s responses to the 
comments. 

On September 29, 2003, the United 
States filed a Complaint that alleged that 
Alcan Inc.’s proposed acquisition of 
Pechiney, S.A., would violate Section 7 
of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 18, by 

substantially lessening competition in 
the sale of brazing sheet in North 
America. The proposed final Judgment, 
also filed on September 29th, requires 
the defendants to divest Pechiney’s 
brazing sheet business to a purchaser 
acceptable to the United States. 

Public comment was invited within 
the statutory 60-day comment period. 
The public comments and the United 
State’s responses thereto are included 
within the United States’s Certificate of 
Compliance with the Antitrust 
Procedures and Penalties Act, which 
appears immediately below. After 
publication of this Certificate of 
Compliance in the Federal Register, the 
United States may file a motion with the 
Court, urging it to conclude that the 
proposed Judgment is in the public 
interest and to enter the proposed 
Judgment. Copies of the Complaint, 
Hold Separate Stipulation and Order, 
proposed Final Judgment, the 
Competitive Impact Statement, and the 
United States’s Certificate of 
Compliance with the Antitrust 
Procedures and Penalties Act are 
currently available for inspection in 
Room 200 of the Antitrust Division, 
Department of Justice, 325 7th Street, 
NW., Washington, DC 20530 (telephone: 
(202) 514–2481) and at the Clerk’s 
Office, United States District Court for 
the District of Columbia, 333 
Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, 
DC 20001. Copies of any of these 
materials may be obtained upon request 
and payment of a copying fee. 

Dorothy B. Fountain, 
Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust 
Division. 
United States of America, Plaintiff, v. 
Alcan Inc., Alcan Aluminum Corp., 
Pechiney, S.A., and Pechiney Rolled 
Products, LLC, Defendants. 
[Case No. 1:030 CV 02012–GK] 

Judge Gladys Kessler 
Deck Type: Antitrust 

Notice of Filing of the United States’s 
Certificate of Compliance With the 
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act, 
15 U.S.C. 16(b)–(h) 

Please take notice that the United 
States has filed its Certificate of 
Compliance with the antitrust 
Procedures and Penalties Act, 15 U.S.C. 
16(b)–(h) (‘‘Tunney Act’’). Following 
publication in the Federal Register of 
the public comments and the 
government’s responses, the United 
States will move the Court for entry of 
the pending Final Judgment. Dated: 
March 15, 2004. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Anthony E. Harris, 
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